
 

 

 
 
 
 

February 28, 2011 
 
 
Re:     11ITB77026YC-BL, Plastic Bags and Can Liners 
 
Dear Bidders: 
 
Attached is one (1) copy of Addendum 1, hereby made a part of the above referenced 
11ITB77026YC-BL, Plastic Bags and Can Liners.   
 
Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions in the 11ITB77026YC-BL, Plastic 
Bags and Can Liners referenced above remain unchanged and in full force and effect. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
William E. Long, Jr., CPPB 
Chief Assistant Purchasing Agent 
  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 
 
11ITB77026YC-BL, Plastic Bags and Can Liners 
Addendum No. 1 
Page Two 
 
 
 
This Addendum forms a part of the contract documents and modifies the original RFP 
documents as noted below: 
 
 

QUESTIONS and RESPONSES 
 
QUESTION 1:   On the previous contract, who was the manufacturer and vendor and what 

was the part number and price? 
RESPONSE: Vendor/small (Xpedx) Medium (Calico) 43 x 48 (Interboro) 
 
QUESTION 2: Are we allowed to quote alternates in addition to the spec product? 
RESPONSE: No 
 
QUESTION 3: What are the case weights of each product? 
RESPONSE: Don’t know 
 
QUESTION 4: What color are your bags? 
RESPONSE: Black (Large & medium), Small (Clear) 
 
QUESTION 5:  Are the bags star sealed or flat? 
RESPONSE: Star Sealed 
 
QUESTION 6: Are the bags flat packed or on rolls? 
RESPONSE: Flat Packed 
 
QUESTION 7: Will you accept partial bids or must we bid on all or nothing? 
RESPONSE:      Bidders can bid on all or any combination thereof. 
 
QUESTION 8: I have a question on the can liner bid.  Are the estimated cases a 

yearly usage?  I understand these are estimates, but I wanted to verify 
they are yearly estimates and not monthly or per order. 

RESPONSE: It is a yearly usage, with the understanding that we could order 
more before the contract expires. 

 
QUESTION 9: In the event of a price increase, how long do we have to hold prices? 
RESPONSE:  All prices submitted by the Bidder to Fulton County must be guaranteed 

by the authorized person(s) against any price increase for the time 
period designated in the Bid specifications = 12 Months  



 

 

 
QUESTION 10: In reference to the above bid Calico Industries is interested in 

participating in this new term, however we need your assistance.  We 
are looking for the previous bid results that include the awards and 
tabulations for each item.  I believe I found them but I just need to 
confirm because one of them item number 2 just seems it’s been a 
little older.  Thus far I found the previous for item 1 which I am showing 
a bid that opened on 05/13/10, item # 2, I am showing a previous of a 
bid that opened on 04/08/09 and lastly item 3 I am showing a previous 
of a bid that opened on 02/22/10.   

RESPONSE: That’s correct 
 
QUESTION 11:   Please advise me as to the color of each can liner  
RESPONSE:  15X9X23 Clear 16X14X36 – Black - 43X48 Black 
 
QUESTION 12: We've been asked by several of our distributors to provide bid pricing 

for your can liner bid referenced above.  We would like to know who 
your current vendors are for each of the three items and if we could go 
somewhere and pick up samples of the current products? 

RESPONSE:  Vendor/small (Xpedx) Medium (Calico) 43 x 48 (Interboro) 
 
QUESTION 13: What are shipment dates and quantities? Will this be one order?  
RESPONSE:   As Needed - 15X9X23 500cs - 16X14X36 400cs - 43X48 500cs - No 
 
QUESTION 14: The liner measurements for example, 43x48 for a 55 gal capacity, I'm 

getting different sizes.   Can the size of lines be slightly larger, or 
slightly smaller than the request, as long as they are specifically for 55 
or 56 gal capacity?  (Reference page 65 of bid item #3) 

RESPONSE:  The liners can be Larger however they still have to meet the 2.5 
mil requirement. 

 
QUESTION 15: Is a bid bond necessary on this bid? 
RESPONSE: No 
 
QUESTION 16: I have the required insurance but will need to increase my amounts to 

specs. Can I increase coverage when bid is awarded?  Or do I have to 
have increased coverage to submit bid? 

RESPONSE: Proof that Insurance Coverage can be obtained is required to bid. 
You do not have to have insurance to bid.  However, if awarded, 
you must meet the Insurance Coverage Limits.  

 
QUESTION 17: Is there a preference of liners fat in box or on a roll? 
RESPONSE: Flat 
 
QUESTION 18: Item # 3 on page 65 of bid reference 43x48 liners will a 2.0 mils liner 

be sufficient? 



 

 

RESPONSE: 2.5 or higher 
 
QUESTION 19: Will you accept truck load quantities? 
RESPONSE: No 



 

 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDUM NO. 1 
   
The undersigned proposer acknowledges receipt of this addendum by returning one (1) 
copy of this form with the proposal package to the Purchasing Department, Fulton 
County Public Safety Building, 130 Peachtree Street, Suite 1168, Atlanta, Georgia 
30303 by the RFP due date and time March 9, 2011, 11:00 A.M. 
 
 
This is to acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 1, __________ day of ____________, 
2011. 
 
________________________________ 
Legal Name of Bidder 
 
       
________________________________ 
Signature of Authorized Representative 
 
 
________________________________ 
Title 
 
 


